

Zekariyaköy Mahallesi  
Taşlıburun Sok. No:24 D:7  
Sarıyer İSTANBUL 34450  
E-Mail:alisedefoglu@gmail.com

Gsm Tel:90-532-7874608

#### EDUCATION:

**2003 - 2004:**IMO Model Course 7.01

**1999 - 2002:**Abant İzzet Baysal University Düzce M.Y.O. Industrial Electronics

**1996 – 1999:**Tüdev Deck (IMO Model Course 7.03)

**1992 – 1995:**Ortaköy Anatolian Maritime High School Ship Elec. & Communications

**1988 – 1992:**Private Middle East High School / İSTANBUL

#### STCW TRAINING CERTIFICATES:

Fire prevention and fire fighting training, Advanced fire fighting,Elementary first aid and training, Medical first aid ,Medical care,Personal safety and social responsibility,The operational use of automatic radar plotting aid (ARPA),Radar observation and plotting training certificate,Proficiency in survival craft and rescue boats,Personal survival techniques,Ship security officer,Bridge resources management,Electronic chart display information system,Security-related familiarization,Designated security duties&Security awareness certificate.

#### LANGUAGES:

English : Advanced  
Russian : Beginner

#### PERSONAL INFO:

Date of Birth:07.09.1978  
Place of Birth:İstanbul  
Competency:Ocean Going Master, Yacht Master Unlimited & R.E.O.  
Marital Status:Married

#### WORK EXPERIENCE :

| COMPANY                      | SHIP NAME    | DWT   | TYPE OF SHIP | FUNCTION | SIGN ON  | SIGN OFF |
|------------------------------|--------------|-------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|
| SPU Shipping                 | Ömer Dadaylı | 63733 | Bulk Carrier | Master   | 30.09.24 | 16.01.25 |
| IST Shipping                 | Kerem        | 30000 | Bulk Carrier | Master   | 10.01.24 | 01.06.24 |
| Teta Shipping Marine         | Seraphim     | 95737 | Bulk Carrier | Master   | 03.05.23 | 01.07.23 |
| Marakeb Ship Management Dmcc | Meshka       | 35829 | Bulk Carrier | Master   | 19.10.22 | 02.03.22 |
| Nortus Management            | Stony Stream | 64000 | Bulk Carrier | Master   | 07.02.22 | 11.06.22 |

**Commented [T1]:** Short contract due to on board Captains Mothers surgery

**Commented [T2]:** Same owners with Allseas Marine S.A.

Zekariyaköy Mahallesi  
Taşlıburun Sok. No:24 D:7  
Sarıyer İSTANBUL 34450  
E-Mail:alisedefoglu@gmail.com

Gsm Tel:90-532-7874608

|                         |                |         |                          |                          |          |          |
|-------------------------|----------------|---------|--------------------------|--------------------------|----------|----------|
| Equinox Maritime        | Equinox Seas   | 52009   | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 24.06.21 | 21.10.21 |
| Adakent                 | Adaline        | 12259   | Bulk carrier             | Master                   | 27.12.12 | 27.04.20 |
| Balthellas              | Ocean          | 76596   | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 24.02.19 | 11.05.19 |
|                         | Zenon          |         |                          |                          |          |          |
| Balthellas              | St.Dimitrios   | 82688   | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 05.09.18 | 03.12.18 |
| Venturi Shipping        | Nika           | 52454   | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 16.12.17 | 17.03.18 |
| Aruna Shipping          | Aruna İsmail   | 55484   | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 08.03.17 | 08.07.17 |
| Allseas Marine S.A.     | Gentle Seas    | 63500   | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 18.03.16 | 01.07.17 |
| Allseas Marine S.A.     | Kind seas      | 72492   | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 04.07.15 | 10.01.16 |
| Moliva Shipping         | Nimet          | 7483    | Container                | Master                   | 17.05.15 | 18.06.15 |
| Milford Shpping         | Sea Dolphin C  | 33,810  | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 16.01.14 | 08.07.14 |
| Sonata Doo              | Alfa Twilight  | 6,060   | Gnr Cargo &Bulk          | Master                   | 12/05/13 | 13/06/13 |
| Ya-sa Shipping          | Yasa Ilhan     | 55,518  | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 12.07.12 | 30.11.12 |
| Negmar Shipping         | Reis-g         | 41,938  | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 08.10.11 | 27.03.12 |
| Negmar Shipping         | Mukarnas       | 28,732  | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 22.12.10 | 16.07.11 |
| Atlas Shipping          | Avenue Beauty  | 16,980  | Bulk Carrier             | Master                   | 13.03.10 | 27.09.10 |
| Atlas Shipping          | Avenue Star    | 16,880  | Bulk Carrier             | Apr.Master               | 29.10.09 | 07.01.10 |
| Atlas Shipping          | Avenue Beauty  | 16,980  | Bulk Carrier             | Chief Off.               | 06.01.09 | 01.07.09 |
| Atlas Shipping          | Queen-A        | 16,980  | Bulk Carrier             | Chief Off.               | 19.08.08 | 22.09.08 |
| Moliva Shipping.        | Palovit        | 6,096   | Gnl Cargo & Bulk Carrier | Chief Off.               | 10.12.07 | 18.06.08 |
| Transbora Int.Shipp.    | Blue Baby      | 7,292   | Gnl Cargo & Bulk Carrier | Chief Off.               | 15.02.07 | 30.09.07 |
| Mistral Shipping        | Nordstar       | 152.000 | Bulk Carrier             | Chief Off.               | 10.11.06 | 13.12.06 |
| Transbora Int.Shipp.    | Transbora      | 18,897  | Bulk Carrier             | Chief Off.               | 13.07.06 | 19.08.06 |
| Clipper/Moliva Shipping | Clipper Breeze | 23,494  | Bulk Carrier             | Chief Off & Deck Officer | 19.10.05 | 27.06.06 |
| Aktif Shipping          | Zeki Bey       | 52,400  | Bulk Carrier             | Deck Officer             | 18.08.04 | 01.05.05 |
| Aktif Shipping          | Nedim Bey      | 52,400  | Bulk Carrier             | Deck Officer             | 08.01.03 | 08.08.03 |
| Turkish Cargo Lines     | Kilis          | 5,680   | Gnl Cargo & Container    | Deck Officer             | 13.02.02 | 10.08.02 |
| Turkish Cargo Lines     | Bursa          | 18,298  | Bulk Carrier             | Deck Officer             | 14.12.00 | 05.01.02 |
| Er Shipping             | Balaban-I      | 24,747  | Bulk Carrier             | Radio Officer            | 26.06.98 | 02.06.99 |
| Egamar Shipping         | Şadan Kakavan  | 27,500  | Bulk Carrier             | Radio Officer            | 07.10.96 | 08.06.97 |

**Commented [T3]:** Through Omicron Manning company

**Commented [T4]:** Through Omicron Manning company

**Commented [T5]:** Through Omicron Manning company

**Commented [T6]:** Through Omicron Manning company

**Commented [T7]:** Through Omicron Manning company

**Commented [T8]:** Through Omicron Manning company

**Commented [T9]:** Same owners with Moliva Shipping & short contract due to on board Captains wedding

**Commented [T10]:** Short contact due to on board Captains surgery

**VALIDITY OF THE DOCUMENTS:**

**Passport:**28.03.2026

**Seamens Book:**10.10.2028

Zekariyaköy Mahallesi  
Taşlıburun Sok. No:24 D:7  
Sarıyer İSTANBUL 34450  
E-Mail:alisedefoglu@gmail.com

Gsm Tel:90-532-7874608

**Competency:**Ocean Going Unlimited Master 09.10.2028 – R.E.O. / Yacht Master Unlimited 09.10.2028

**Visas:**Usa C1/D 12.10.2028 CanadaWX-1 20.01.2026

**Vaccination:**Covid19 vaccine (Biontech/Pfizer) shots,first done on 09.11.21

**REFERENCE:**All the Companies that I have worked with

**READINESS:15.02.2025**